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From: Andreas Dettlaff [andreas@nuimagemedical.com)
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 11:31 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Florida Business Address Change

PLEASE UPDATE ADDRESS FOR BELOW CORPORATION:

Nu Image Diagnostics, Inc
Document # PO8000077268
FEIN # 26-3300130

Principal and Mailing Address:

15310 Amberly Drive
Suite 250
Tampa, Florida 33637

Contact Phone # 866-528-9193

Andreas Dettlaff
Nu Image Medical & Diagnostics

866-528-9193 x 501 Toll Free

813-528-7015 Direct
813-528-7013 Fax

www.nuimagemedical.com
www.nuimagediag.com

Confidentiality Statement: This electronic message contains information from Nu Image Diagnostics, Inc. and
may be confidential or privileged or protected by the HIPPA privacy taws. The information is intended to be for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this

electronic message in error, pleasednotify the sender immediately by reply e-mail.




